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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: : Jiloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2009 8:43 AM
To: H

Cc: . Abedin, Huma

Subject: . Mini Schedule 10/7/09 Wednesday

8:25am ARRIVE State Department

8:25am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:30 am Secretary’s Office

8:30am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING
8:45 am Secretary’s Office '

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15am PRE-BRIEF FOR WEEKLY POTUS MEETING
9:30 am Secretary’s Office

9:30 am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:10 am DEPART State Department *En route White House
10:15 am ARRIVE White House -

10:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/DEFENSE SECRETARY GATES
11:15 am AND GENERAL JONES White House Situation Room

11:20 am DEPART White House *En route State Department
11:25 am ARRIVE State Department

11:35 am GROUP PHOTO w/YOUNG GLOBAL LEADERS
11:45 am Loy Hendérson Conference Room, First Floor

11:45 am OFFICE TIME
12:30 pm Secretary’s Office *Cupcakes for|:|somen‘m¢ during this slot.

12:30 pm LUNCH w/DEPUTY SECRETARY JIM STEINBERG
1:15 pm James Madison Room, 8® Floor

1:15 pm OFFICE TIME
2:00 pm  Secretary’s Office

2:00 pm MEETING w/QUARTET REPRESENTATIVE TONY BLAIR
2:45 pm  Secretary’s Office *Camera Spray in Treaty Room preceding.

2:45 pm OFFICE TIME
3:15 pm  Secretary’s Office

3:25 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
3:30 pm ARRIVE White House

3:30 pm MEETING w/THE PRESIDENT & NSC TEAM
6:30 pm White House Situation Room

6:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence
6:50 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HiH
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